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Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

From: Kamaliah KAMIS {SPF) <Kamaliah_ KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 1 September 2018 12:39 PM

To: Hohaizal (LKKAuUto)

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAULD); SPE-TP FAIT: Mor Faizal YAHYA (SPF)
Subject: RE: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Hi Sirs,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detsiled mechanical inspection of the 9 vehicles below;

a) |AEP-1B-2018D823 - Mechanical Inspection of Mo 7
On 31,7.2018 at about 9.12 am, matarcycle was riding along Tampines Ave 2 towards Tampines Ave 9 near
LP 34A on the centre lane of 3 lanes road where he Jost control of his motarcycle and self-skidded, Deceased

(motorcyclist) was unconstious and conveyed Lo CGH. But however, he succumbed to his injuries and in CGH
and pronounced dead on the same day at 2.40 pm

Vehicle to be inspected: FS7646U — Rider [Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SI0 Villon

b) Case IAFP-B-20180823 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SIM7686P (TP/I1P/43847/2018)

On 3.8,2018 at about 4.31 am, motor car was driving along Nicoll Highway towards Guillemard Road on the
15t lane of 3 lanes road when his front right portion collided onto the rear left of stationary lorry whom had
stopped for traffic related works at LP 23/1, Deceasad (car driver) sustained head injuries and was
pronounced dead at the scene.

J Vehigle to be inspected: SLMZGR6P — Diriver [Accused)

10 In-Charge: 510 Vilton

¢) Case IAFP-IB-20180823 - Mechanical Inspection of M Motoreyele JQVS714 (TP/IP/43461/2018)

On 02/08/2018 a1 abiout 2,22 am, the Drceased was riding metor eycle 1QVS714 along SLE towards BKE,
near to lamp past 125, when he lost control and collided onto the rear of a moving tipper truck. The rider
(Deceasad) sulfered fatal injuries and passed away at scene, He was pronounced dead by paramedic,
Melissa at 2.53 am.

Vehicle to be inspected: JQV5714 - Rider [Deceased)

10 in-Charge: SIO Farhan

d) Case IAFP-IB-2018023 - Mechanical inpeciinn of Moto

7,
o) Case \AFP-AB-70110::23 - Mechanical Insperiion of Motorcycle, JSUS134 (TP/1P/45327/2018)

On 13 August 2018 at about 6.24 am,, a Critical {uried Fatal road traffic accident involved a Singapore
motor lorry and a Malaysian motarcycle, which happened along Woodlands Road towards Upper Bukit
Timah Road opposite Singapore Turf Club. Asa result of the accident, the Malaysian Rider, the Deceased
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f)

g)

h)

i)

was reported o be unconscious due to traumatic head injuries and was conveyed to Khoo Teck Puat by
ambulance. The Deceased succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead by Doctor Vinoban at

11.05am.

Vehicle 1o be inspected: GBF3128R — Driver (Accused)
Vehicle to be inspected: 1SU8134 — Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: 10 Clarence

Case IAFP-IR-20180823 - Mechanical Inspection of Mntorcycle, FBE78ST (TP/IP/47547/2018)

On 22 August 2018 (Wednesday) at about 4,37 a.m, the Deceased was riding his motorcycle alone along
pan Island Expressway towards Tuas, on lane 1 of 3 lanes road. somewhere near the 17.5 km mark, the
Deceased lost contral of his motarcycle, collided onto the wall of the center divider and skidded. The
Deceased was pronopunced dead at scene at 4.54 a.m. by the attending paramedic, 55 Terry.

Vehicle to be inspected: FBE 785 T - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: 10 Clarence

Case IAFP-18-20150%23 - Mechanieal Inspection of IViotor Car, SLN9906L (TP/IP/44465/2018)

On 7 August 2018 at 8.45 pm, Motor car was travelling along Sheares Avenue when he lost control of his
motor car and skidded, mounted the kerb and collided onto a tree, The driver died on the spot and SCDF
had to extricate (e deceased out of the molor car,

Vehicles to be nspoctiod: SLNOOGOGL — Driver [Deceastd)

10 In-Charge: S10 Yazid

Case IAFP-IB-2011063 2% - Wiechanical Inspection of Wictor Taxi, SHD7126J) (TP/IF 3683/2018
On 2 August 2018 at 12.41 pm, motor taxl was invalved in an accident along Jurong West Avenue 1 junction
of Jurong West Street 42, The sakd driver was diiving Gn the left of 3 lanes road. He claimed while changing
lane, as hewas applying brake, his vehidle continued 1o surge forward despite him stepping on the brake.
His vehicle then collidéd ontb one motor car and one motor lormy which were stationary while stopping at
the junction due to red light. He chairned the brake was faulty.

Vehicles to be Inspocted: SHD71263 — Driver (AL Tault)

10 In-Charge: 510 Nor Faizal

Case IAFP-1B-20 1802 - Muchanicyl Inspection of Motor Van, GBES7018 (TP/|P/38745/2018)
On 8 July 2018 af 6,45 am, mator vin was tavelling alang Eunos Link Slip Road into PIE (Airport) on lane 2 of
the Z-lanes toad wivn he suddenty fell an jmpact from his frontal left portion. He clalmed that he was
unaware where thie pedal cyclist camie rom. Due to the collision, the pedal cydlist sustained head injury and
was conveyed (o Changl General Hospital (CGH) inan unconscious state by an ambulance. However on 16
August 2018 at 1.32 am, the pedal cyclist succumbed to his injuries and he was pronounced dead by Or

Yohan in CGH,

Vehicles to be Inspectod: GREIZ01B — Drivar {Deceased)

10 In=Charge: 10 tamnlbiah



